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Cook, Jackie

From: Jennelle, Jeffrey T AV USARMY MEDCOM MAMC (US) <jeffrey.t.jennelle.civ@mail.mil>
Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 5:28 PM

To: Cook, Jackie

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Amendment Question... (UNCLASSIFIED)
Signed By: jeffrey.tjennelle.civ@mail.mil

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Jackie,

Thank you for your response. | was intending on having our medical
physicist run him through both operation and emergency training on our HDR
system once he is on site in August.

Jeff

----- Original Message-----

From: Cook, Jackie [mailto:Jackie.Cook@nrc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 3:02 PM

To: Jennelle, Jeffrey T CIV USARMY MEDCOM MAMC (US)

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Amendment Question... (UNCLASSIFIED)

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the
identity of the sender, and confirm the authenticity of all links contained
within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web

browser.

Thank you Mr. Jennelle for following up. | had jury duty yesterday but |
wasn't expecting it to last all day. | came into the office today after
lunch so if not today, | will have your amendment to you tomorrow.

| will check with my colleague to get his opinion on whether "telephone"
training and the watching of SirTex training videos is adequate or does the
proposed RSO need to be on site to receive that training. In addition,

don't forget that CPT Costeira needs training in the same manufacturer and
model of HDR unit as identified in ltem 7.G. of your license in accor

with 10 CFR 3550(3) 0O Immediate Release
Normal Release

I'll get back with you after talking with my colleague and we've agreed on a

path forward. NON-PUBLIC

O A.3 Sensitive-Svsury Related

Thanking you in advance for your understanding in this matter, g g&;ﬁensiuve It
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Jackie

Ms. Jacqueline "Jackie" D. Cook

Senior Health Physicist

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission Region IV
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

Materials Licensing and Inspection Branch
1600 East Lamar Blvd.. Arlington, TX 76011
817-200-1132 (office)/817-200-1263 (fax)
Email address: Jackie.Cook@nrc.gov

--—-Original Message-----

From: Jennelle, Jeffrey T CIV USARMY MEDCOM MAMC (US)
[Caution-mailto:jeffrey.t.jennelle.civ@mail.mil]

Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 4:01 PM

To: Cook, Jackie <Jackie.Cook@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] Amendment Question... (UNCLASSIFIED)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Ciassification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Ms. Cook,
Greetings,

Per our conversation on Thursday, 27 April, you mentioned you would be
sending me an email confirmation this week in regards to our amendment
request to make myself the temporary RSO. Since | didn't receive that email
from you yet, | wanted to make sure that everything was still acceptable on
your end. LTC Phillips will still be here at Madigan for a few more weeks

if you need more time to finalize that amendment.

You also briefed me on the need for CPT Thomas Costeira to have training on
Y-90 in order for him to meet the requirements for 10 CFR 35.1000
procedures. Would it be possible for me to provide CPT Costeira that

training via the telephone and with SirTex training videos prior to his

arrival here? Or does he have to either be on site here at Madigan or

attend that training at another licensed facility?

Thank you for your time...

JEFFREY T. JENNELLE, MHP

Assistant Radiation Safety Officer| Madigan Army Medical Center
O: (253) 968-4295 | F: (253) 968-4301 |
jeffrey.t.jennelle.civ@mail.mil ;

One Team . . . One Purpose! Conserving the Fighting Strength!



License:: 02k 4503
DOCAet: 0200234
Cook, Jackie Contpl ﬁ‘/qu,L

To: Jennelle, Jeffrey T CIV USARMY MEDCOM MAMC (US)
Subject: RE: Amendment Question... (UNCLASSIFIED)
Good Afternoon Jeff:

Please note that after discussing with my colleague we both agree that you can provide CPT Costeira training
via telephone and with SirTex training videos prior to his arrival there as long as that training is documented on
NRC Form 313A (RSO) or other similar or equivalent form.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if | can be of further assistance.

Sincerely,

Ms. Jacqueline “Jackie” D. Cook

Senior Health Physicist

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission Region IV Division of Nuclear Materials Safety Materials Licensing and
Inspection Branch

1600 East Lamar Bivd., Arlington, TX 76011

817-200-1132 (office)/817-200-1263 (fax) Email address: Jackie.Cook@nrc.gov

-—COriginal Message-----
From: Jennelle, Jeffrey T CIV USARMY MEDCOM MAMC (US) [mailto:jeffrey.t.jennelle.civ@mail.mil]

Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 4.01 PM
To: Cook, Jackie <Jackie.Cook@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] Amendment Question... (UNCLASSIFIED)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Ms. Cook,
Greetings,

Per our conversation on Thursday, 27 April, you mentioned you would be sending me an email confirmation
this week in regards to our amendment request to make myself the temporary RSO. Since | didn't receive that
email from you yet, | wanted to make sure that everything was still acceptable on your end. LTC Phillips will
still be here at Madigan for a few more weeks if you need more time to finalize that amendment.

You also briefed me on the need for CPT Thomas Costeira to have training on

Y-90 in order for him to meet the requirements for 10 CFR 35.1000 procedures. Would it be possible for me to
provide CPT Costeira that training via the telephone and with SirTex training videos prior to his arrival here?
Or does he have to either be on site here at Madigan or attend that trﬂi'g'mg at another licensed facility?

) Q Immediate Rel
Thank you for your time... @ Normal Kelezse

JEFFREY T. JENNELLE, MHP NON-PUBLIC
Assistant Radiation Safety Officer|] Madigan Army Medical Center g A.3 Sensitive-Security Related
O: (253) 968-4295 | F: (253) 968-4301 | jeffrey.t jennelle.civ@mail.mil ;] A7 Sensitiv Intermai
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One Team . . . One Purpose! Conserving the Fighting Strength!

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED



